Rich, Bess

From: Daughenbaugh, David

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Williamson, Karen-

Cc: Rich, Bess; Roberts, James; Prowell, Christopher

Subject: RE: Large truck parked on the street long term -Wynnridge Drive

Jack Dove will re-inspect for the condition of the vehicle to see if it is still parked within the street,

From: Williamson, Karen <karen.williamson@cityofmobile.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Daughenbaugh, David <daughenbaugh@cityofmobile.org>; Dove, Jack <dovej@cityofmobile.org>
Subject: FW: Large truck parked on the street long term
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Executive Assistant to the Mayor
Post Office Box 1827

Mobile, Alabama 36633-1827
251-208-7800

y

“Making Mobile the Safest, Most Business and Family Friendly City in America by the Year 2020"

From: Rich, Bess <council6é@cityofmobile.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Stimpson, Sandy <mayorstimpson@cityofmobile.org>; Williamson, Karen <karen.williamson@cityofmobile.org>;
Battiste, Lawrence L <battistel@cityofmobile.org>; Daughenbaugh, David <daughenbaugh@cityofmobile.org>; Roberts,
James <james.roberts@cityofmobile.org>

Cc: Sally Pfister <sallypf@comcast.net>; Hites, Michael <Michael.hites1991@gmail.com>; Chuck Thuss

- <chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net>

Subject: Re: Large truck parked on the street long term

Dear Mayor Stimpson,
May we please have a status update on the large truck still parked on the street in Wynnfield. | have included the email

from David Daughenbaugh about the matter which mentioned a violation was noted and a ticket was written on
1/14/20 to the owner which is now significantly past the 7 day time period for removal of the truck.

Thanks for everyone involved in helping to resolve this situation.

Sincerely,

Bess



Mrs. Rich,

The oversized commercial vehicle parked ati—Wynnridge Drive was investigated by Jack
Dove and Jack Bishop on 1/14/2019. A UNTCC was issued to the owner of the vehicle g
I for parking an oversized commercial vehicle in a residential neighborhood. A 7 aay
abandoned vehicle notice was also placed on the vehicle, with notice given to JEEEE—t0
remove the vehicle within 7 days or the vehicle may be impounded as an abanaonea motor
vehicle by the Mobile Police Department.

Councilwoman Bess Rich
District 6

205 Government Street
Mobile, Al. 36602

Office phone:251-208-7441
Cell phone:251-463-7444
Home phone:251-342-0033

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 30, 2020, at 9:36 AM, "chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net" <chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net> wrote:

CAUTION: External Email

Good Morning Bess,

My name is Chuck Thuss and | am the president of the Wynnfield Home Owners Assoc. As you can see
below, | emailed requesting an update earlier this week on citizen’s Incident number is MPD-142 and
received nothing. May | ask you to dig into this for us? The white truck is causing many issues with the
residents of Wynnfield and we would like some assistance in getting it moved.

| appreciate your assistance and urgency in this matter.

Thank you,



Chuck Thuss

From: chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net <chuck.thuss@belisouth.net>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 9:08 AM

To: 'Mobile 311' <mobile311@cityofmobile.or >; 'Rich, Bess' <council6@cityofmobile.org>; ‘Stimpson,
Sandy' <mayorstimpson@cityofmobile.org>; 'Barber, James' <barberj@cityofmobile.org>;
'Daughenbaugh, David' <daughenbaugh@cityofmobile.org>; 'Williamson, Karen'
<karen.williamson@cityofmobile.org>

Cc: 'Sally Pfister' <sallypf@comcast.net>; 'Jay Boyd' <jboyd136@att.net>; 'James, Kimberley'
<kjjames@bellsouth.net>; 'Michael Hites' <michael.hites1991@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Large truck parked on the street long term

Good Morning All,
May we please get an update on citizen’s Incident number for this request is MPD-142. As of yesterday

this large white truck is still there.
Thank you so much!!

Chuck

Chuck Thuss

Certified Professional Coach
Compassionate Connection
m: 251-680-5731

e: chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net
<image001.jpg>

From: Mobile 311 <mobile311@cityofmobile.org>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Rich, Bess <council6@cityofmobile.org>; Stimpson, Sandy <mayorstimpson@cityofmobile.org>;
Barber, James <barberj@cityofmobile.org>; Daughenbaugh, David <daughenbaugh@cityofmobile.org>;
Williamson, Karen <karen.williamson@cityofmobile.org>; Mobile 311 <mobile311@cityofmobile.org>
Cc: Sally Pfister <sallypf@comcast.net>; Chuck Thuss <chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net>; Jay Boyd
<jboyd136@att.net>; James, Kimberley <kjlames@belisouth.net>; Michael Hites
<michael.hites1991@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Large truck parked on the street long term

The citizen’s Incident number for this request is MPD-142.

From: Rich, Bess <council6@cityofmobile.org>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 8:56 PM
To: Stimpson, Sandy <mayorstimpson@cityofmobile.org>; Barber, James <barberj@cityofmobile.org>;

Daughenbaugh, David <daughenbaugh@cityofmobile.org>; Williamson, Karen
<karen.williamson@cityofmobile.org>; Mobile 311 <mobile311@cityofmobile.org>

Cc: Sally Pfister <sallypf@comcast.net>; Chuck Thuss <chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net>; Jay Boyd
<jboyd136@att.net>; James, Kimberley <kjjames@bellsouth.net>; Michael Hites
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<michael.hites1991@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Large truck parked on the street long term

Dear Mayor Stimpson,

Below is a'self explanatory email about a truck that has been parked at the curb for many weeks in front
o [l Vynnridge Dr. in the Wynnfield Neighborhood, it is also blocking the driveway across the street.

_ 4 I would greatly appreciate the proper City Official(s) investigating this situation to determine if any City
codes are being violated.

Thanking everyone in advance for their assistance with this matter and for helping to resolve this
problem.

Sincerely,
Bess

Bess Rich

Mobile City Councilwoman
District 6

Office Phone: 251-208-7441
Cell Phone: 251-463-7444

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 10, 2020, at 3:07 PM, Michael Hites <michael.hites1991@gmail.com> wrote:

Here is the photo | put on facebook to try and peer pressure him into moving the thing.
<82920887_2714659505280439_3852926105094717440_n.jpg>

| have emails back to early December complaining about the truck that it blocks the
driveway across the street. It has not moved in some time.

The address [Jjjjlwynnridge Dr, Mobile, AL 36695.

Whatever you can do is much appreciated.

Thanks.

Michael



Rich, Bess

From: Daughenbaugh, David

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 6:40 AM

To: Rich, Bess

Subject: RE: Large truck parked on the street long term

The truck was still at the location parked on the street yesterday afternoon. The truck has been impound and
sits at the Mobile Police Impound lot. The truck was impounded as an abandoned vehicle parked within the
street.

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
<chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net>

Subject: Re: Large truck parked on the street long term

Dear Mayor Stimpson,

May we please have a status-update on the large truck still parked on the street in Wynnfield. | have included the email
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

The oversized commercial vehicle parked iilWynnridge Drive was investigated by Jack Dove and
Jack Bishop on 1/14/2019. A UNTCC was issued to the owner of the vehic/ g ] for parking
an oversized commercial vehicle in a residential neighborhood. A 7 day abaweree veree notice was
also placed on the vehicle, with notice given | g0 remove the vehicle within 7 days or the
vehicle may be impounded as an abandoned inowi vemicie by the Mobile Police Department.

Councilwoman Bess Rich
District 6

205 Government Street
Mobile, Al. 36602



Compassionate Connection
m: 251-680-5731

e: chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net
<image001 .jpg>

From: Mobile 311 <mobile311@cityofmobile.org>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Rich, Bess <council6é@cityofmobile.org>; Stimpson, Sandy <mayorstimpson@cityofmobile.org>;
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

The citizen's Incident number for this request is MPD-142,

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
Below is a self explanatory email about a truck that has been parked at the curb for many weeks in front
oI Wynnridge Dr. in the Wynnfield Neighborhood, it is also blocking the driveway across the street.

I would greatly appreciate the proper City Official(s) investigating this situation to determine if any City
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

On Jan 10, 2020, at 3:07 PM, Michael Hites <michael.hites1991@gmail.com> wrote:

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

The address i‘-Mynnridge Dr, Mobile, AL 36695.

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

From: Rich, Bess <councilé@cityofmobile.org>

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

The oversized commercial vehicle parked zil Wynnridge Drive was investigated by Jack Dove and
Jack Bishop on 1/14/2019. A UNTCC was issued to the owner of the vehicl g for parking
an oversized commercial vehicle in a residential neighborhood. A 7 day abanuviieu venicie notice was
also placed on the vehicle, with notice given t_I to remove the vehicle within 7 days or the
vehicle may be impounded as an abandoned motor vehicle by the Mobile Police Department.

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

From: chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net <chuck.thuss@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 9:09 AM

To: '"Mobile 311' <mobile311@cityofmobile.org>; 'Rich, Bess' <councilé@cityofmobile.org>; 'Stimpson,
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
<kjlames@bellsouth.net>; 'Michael Hites' <michael.hites1991@gmail.com>

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

The address ii]Wynnridge Dr, Mobile, AL 36695.

Whatever you can do is much appreciated.

Thanks.

Michael



